
ELIZABETH MARTINEZ

1313 Mountain Peak Drive, Haslet, TX 76052 ♦ (817) 692-8357 ♦ lizmartinez13@hotmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Flexible, positive, diligent RN with 14 years of experience in Emergency Medicine within a variety of ER settings, including a large urban hospital, a suburban hospital, and several free-standing ER facilities. Strong communication and relational skills regarding patients and staff. Other relevant professional experience includes a background in public education as a science teacher and coach, prior to becoming a registered nurse.

SKILLS

Triage, assessment, and direct care of patients in Emergency specialty. Collection and testing of laboratory specimens. Proficiency in both written and digital documentation. Management of multiple patients at a time. Flexibility in rapidly changing environments. Able to communicate clearly to a wide array of age groups and socioeconomic populations. Positive attitude.

WORK HISTORY

Registered Nurse Emergency Department, 05/2015 to Current

Adeptus Health Inc. – Haslet, TX

Triage, assessment, direct nursing care duties of incoming patients in the free-standing emergency room. Also responsible for testing of patient samples in the laboratory as well as regular quality control testing, troubleshooting, and maintenance of lab equipment.

Registered Nurse Emergency Department, 08/2012 to 04/2015

First Choice Emergency Room – Fort Worth, TX

Registered nurse duties in the free-standing Emergency Room environment, PRN status. Responsibilities included triage, assessment, direct patient care, patient discharge/teaching, lab sample collection and testing.

Texas Health Resources Presbyterian Hospital Flower Mound ER, 08/2010 to 04/2015

Texas Health Resources – Flower Mound, TX

Staff RN in 12 bed ER, responsible for 4-6 patients in all regards of ER care. Also performed triage duties, admission duties, patient care tech services, and environmental services within the ED.

Bright Star Home Health, 2011 to 2012

Bright Star Home Health – Burleson, TX

Performed initial intake and ongoing assessments for home health care patients. Also provided wound care, peripheral and central line dressing changes, and IV infusions in the home health care setting.

Baylor Medical Center Of Irving Emergency Department, 07/2004 to 11/2011

Baylor Health Care System – Irving, TX

Staff RN responsible for 4-6 patients at a time in a 32 bed ER in all regards of patient care. 4 years of experience in charge nurse role, 5 years experience in triage nurse role, MSE trained. Also served as clinical preceptor for externs, nursing students, and graduate nurses.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, 2004

The University Of Texas At Arlington - Arlington, TX

Magna Cum Laude graduate

Bachelor of Science: Kinesiology, 1992

Texas A&M University - College Station, TX

CERTIFICATIONS

- BLS
- PALS - Pediatric Advanced Life Support
- ACLS